

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 12/21/08

Case # CC-08-01 Time Rec: 13:15

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☒ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____**Complainant's Name**

Hollis, James

Address

1140 Heann St

ZIP

63855

Race: B

Sex: M

DOB:

Phone: Cell # 870-623-0553

Employers Name**Time of Incident**

09:30

Date of Incident

12/20/2007

Arrest / Citation issued?Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Principal's Office, Blytheville High School

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other Student Hearing ☐**Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary**

Mr Hollis states that during the course of an assessment hearing at the Blytheville High School concerning the conduct of his son, Antonio Luster, on December 20, 2007, he was threaten to be arrested by Officer Charles Middlebrooks because of questions that were directed to Officer Middlebrooks during the hearing process.

If known please list Officers involved

SRO Officer Charles Middlebrooks

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Ms Ann Cole, Director of Special Services, Blytheville High School

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

08-0189

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
201 West Walnut St
Blytheville, AR. 72315
870-762-0405 Chief of Police
870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 1/22/08
Case # 08-002 Time Rec: 10:30
How Rec: In Person
I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes
I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name <u>Laura Hester</u>	Address <u>720 Wallis St.</u>	ZIP <u>72315</u>
---	----------------------------------	---------------------

Race:	Sex:	DOB:	Phone:
Employers Name <u>None</u>		Time of Incident <u>11:00</u>	Date of Incident <u>1/19/08</u>
		Arrest / Citation issued? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>	

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:
1/22-08

Location or address of Incident <u>Lake Street</u>	Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed Traffic Stop <input type="checkbox"/> Arrest <input type="checkbox"/> Reporting a crime <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/>
---	---

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I'm Laura Hester, AND me and my Boy friend Had a mis understanding and He call the police, AND Officer Frazier and Officer HUCKBEE came AND ask me to leave as I was leaving I said Couple of me friends and they asking me what happen I was ~~was~~ telling them as I was talking to them, Officer ~~ALB~~ Huckbee came behind me and said that I was under arrest and I was for what and I said I was telling my friends what happen and He start pushing me and the Frazier push me into the car AND Chort me, call me a crack her ~~or~~ Bitch and

If known please list Officers involved Refuted Bitch, Thank You Laura Hester

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Laura Hester
Signature of Complainant
Thelma Luster (Luster) 762-9937

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

1/22/08
Mike

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 2-5-08

Case # 08-03 Time Rec: 1415

How Rec: FM Person

I.A. Opened ☒ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

Kortez Harris

1460 Walnut Log Pl

ZIP

30168

Race: B

Sex: M

DOB: _____

Phone: _____

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Lieutenant Tanson of

5:30

1/18/09

Yes ☐

No ☒

Blytheville Police Dept If Yes please list Charges

Court Date: _____

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

ASH ext.

Traffic Stop ☐

Arrest ☐

Reporting a crime ☒

Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

see Attachment,

2 pgs

If known please list Officers involved

Lieutenant Tanson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

D & L HUAC

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

To the Chief of Police:

I'm writing this letter because I am a victim of discrimination and terror by the Blytheville Police Department's Officer Lieutenant Tunson. I had a dispute with a local business, D&L HVAC, I felt that I was receiving unfair treatment and one of the business' employees who no longer wanted to discuss the matter decided she would call the police. When the officer arrived on the scene, he immediately started his verbally assault on me without speaking to anyone. I can only assume that he did this because I am black. I say this because, I do not look like a vagrant or thug, I am clean shaven with a well groomed hair cut. I drive a nice vehicle and I do not have a criminal record of any kind. Upon the officer's arrival, he spoke to no one to assess the situation. The officer's initial words were directed towards me, his conversation with me was "are you out here showing your ass?" I explained to the officer that I did not talk that way and did not understand why he was saying such a thing. He then said, "Well, would going to jail help you understand what showing your ass means?" Again, I asked him why was he talking to me like that? He then came over to me and started pointing his finger and continued to threaten and terrorize me with the possibility of having my freedom yanked from me. He then ordered me to get into my car while he conversed with the whites about what happened and what he should do with me. They explained to him that we had come to an agreement and everything was all right. He then came over to me and told me if I brought my ass around here again, he would arrest me. He then asked me if I wanted that in writing and I replied, "yes." He then said that I'm trying to be a smart ass and I better leave before he arrested me. I told him that if he's going to be arrogant enough to ask me if I want it in writing, then I would accept it.

From the onset, the Officer's comments were totally uncalled for. The officer displayed such unprofessional behavior, something that the average law abiding citizens such as myself would never expect from a police officer of the law. I was taken back to the times of Jim Crow where my father was gunned down because he was picketing against a business that was selling bad meat to the neighborhood people. My father's situation is similar to mine because we both had a dispute with a white owned business. The difference is my father was threatened then shot in cold blood by the storeowner and his nephew. I was only terrorized by a police office that kept his hand on his gun while he cursed me out. The moral to this story is that white's did not respect blacks in the '60s and they definitely do not respect us today. Question, how can I tell my children that the police are good and to go to them for help when the police department's moral fabric is sewn with racist ideologies?

The Blytheville police department has a history of racial injustice and needs to make the proper adjustments. Blytheville is not predominantly black and the proper personnel adjust will be reflected in the next election. We will use the disparity between the whites and blacks to elect a mayor or chief that is empathetic and understanding of our issues. The police department is only one part of the racist system that continues to terrorize the black communities throughout Blytheville. The businesses of Blytheville are another and need to understand that the master /slave mentality is no longer appropriate and will not be tolerated by any black patrons. It's time for us to stand up and be counted and for

KIT

whites to be held accountable. All we need is jobs, peace, and freedom without the treat of terror.

KG *hmm*

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 2/14/08

Case # CC-08-004 Time Rec: 10:30 AM

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Steven M. Ada

Address

629 16th Ave Albany, Ga.

ZIP

31701

Race: W

Sex: M

DOB: 9/7/72

Phone: 229-869-8331

Employers Name

Department of Defense

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

2-11-08
2-13-08

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☒ No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

No Seat Belt / ELP

Court Date:

Feb 27
Ala. 5

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☒

Arrest ☐

Reporting a crime ☐

Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

My Roommate was Harassment by Officer

Steven Ada / Mary Gann

1108 Broadmoor

2004 Silverado

Mon. Wed.

Both Ada & Gann indicated that the citation issued were valid and had no dispute with them. Ada & Gann just didn't want anytime of harassment from Officer Winkles due to conflict prior to this incident concerning Mary Gann and his ex-wife who resides next door to Officer Winkles. Winkles was enlighten concerning their report and assured this officer no personal intentions are or were present during the course of this action.

Unfounded Gause 2/14/08

If known please list Officers involved

Terry Winkles

Witness Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

On 9-27-07 I presented this to Mr. Bradley's office, I received the information on 9-31, I got everything but the affidavit in which Deunta signed and dated on 8-25-07. myself, Joe Brown, Deunta, Mr. Bradley, and a power of attorney witnessed and signed off on the affidavit. It once again stated, Joe Brown had no knowledge, nor did he claim Joe Brown was hiding the go-cart at the Department claimed he said, as you can see on his witness statement dated 8-15-07 exactly what he told them.

Kathleen Cotton

Here's my proof I didn't receive
any tickets in my jacket at the county.
You told me you would call me, I waited
2 days and never heard a word from
you. You also told me the arresting
officer wasn't on duty that day but
what a coincidence as I was leaving
your office I saw him pulling up in
his patrol car, got out the car fully
dressed in his officer uniform, and
look to me he was heading to your
office. If you can't help me with the
officers being honest and fair, whom can
I turn to, I was told you were a fair
person. I just don't know. I don't know
if I should turn all of this into the
STATE BAR Association or what. And one more
thing if the BPD is so accurate and correct
in what they do, why was I scheduled
for a hearing on Tuesday and then scheduled
for trial on Wednesday the very next day.
If you lost my number here it is once
more 870-776-8621 if I'm not home leave
a message letting me know something. I
would feel as though you cared about
the citizens if you called.

Kathlene
Cotton

MISSISSIPPI COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
INMATE PROPERTY SHEET

BIN NO. _____

NAME Kathlene Cotton DATE RECEIVED 2-16-08

TIME RECEIVED _____

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 1 silver in color ring
with clear stone, 1 silver in color
earring with clear stone

VALUABLES _____

CASH \$ _____

This is to certify that the above listed property was taken from me.

Kathlene Cotton
Inmate's Signature

Angela Cas
Receiving Officer's Signature

This is to certify that I have received the above listed property.

Inmate's Signature

DATE OF RELEASE _____ TIME OF RELEASE _____

Releasing Officer's Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 3/6/08

Case # CC-08-007 Time Rec: 2:20 pm

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint: BRIAN JACKSON Xoned called

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

BRIAN JACKSON (18)

519 Cherry

72315

Race: B

Sex: M

DOB: 11-26-89

Phone: 278-4483 (cell)

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☐No ☐

Student (12th)

1:45

5-6-08

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

519 Cherry

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

BPD was called to 519 E Cherry st for a family called
officer wilson come in the house and ask me was is my
sister and i told him that she was back there. At ~~the~~
they left from inside the house officer wilson went out the
door and put his head back in the door and called me
A ~~the~~ FAGGOT.

If known please list Officers involved

OFFICER Wilson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Brian Jackson
Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 3/18/08

Case # CC-08-008 Time Rec: 11:30 AM

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____**Complainant's Name**

D'Angelo V. Lewis

Address

118 West Kentucky

ZIP

72315

Race: B

Sex: M

DOB: Sept. 13, 1985

Phone: 870-623-8646

Employers Name**Time of Incident****Date of Incident****Arrest / Citation issued?**Yes ☐No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Officer K Wilson keep missing with me ever were he see me if one of my vehicle going down the street he drive fast behind it i am a family man father of four once before he wrote my citation court date for wrong date on citation an an cause me a failure to appear then came an arrest me and told me i will get a under some charges that somebody played me, he comes by my grandma house bothering me stopping in the street, i just want him 2 leave me alone cause i am a man an i don't want 2 cause future problems ~~at ass men~~ an it going on for about 4 months.

If known please list Officers involved

K. Wilson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone



Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 3/27/08Case # 08-009 Time Rec: 0955

How Rec:

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Priscilla Goss

501 S.W. PARKWAY

72315

Race: B

Sex: f

DOB: 1-16-80

Phone: 776-6390

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Gibson Oil

8:00pm

3-26/08

Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Short lose off Franklin

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

A group of 30 people jumped my Brother who is 19 and my Cousin Sherelle I called the police the officer Terry Winkler arrived and immediately start bad mouthing us would not let us speak as if it was our fault that my Brother got jumped he shouldn't have been walking But this is a free country so after he threw me up against the car and threatened to take me to jail he would not even get a report so we returned home and called the police again because we are the victims and we knew we had to get a report in he came to the house and said what are you calling me for you just trying to keep up trouble I explained to him we just wanted to make a report he said if I called him back I was going to jail I had to break down crying before we could have a report made he was just so

If known please list Officers involved

Terry Winkler

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Priscilla Goss 776-6390

Rude

Priscilla Goss

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use

Date Rec:

4/7/08

Case #

Time Rec:

1650

How Rec:

In Person

I.A. Opened

☐

No

☐

Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct:

☒

Quality of Service:

☐

Other:

Complainant's Name

Stephanie Taylor

Address

1701 W. Rose St. Bly AR

ZIP

72315

Race:

B

Sex:

F

DOB:

12-17-75

Phone:

(870) 762-5378

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

3:30

4/7/08

Yes

☐

No

☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

1701 W. Rose St.

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop

☐

Arrest

☐

Reporting a crime

☒

Other

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I called an officer out to file a complaint. When the officer & I spoke he advised me that he couldn't press charges. I was talking to him and said that is some dumb ass shit. He then said what did you say I repeated it & told him that I didn't think it was fair and that I wanted another officer. He stated I was a dumb ass. I told him he was. Then he wanted me to repeat it & I wouldn't. He then walked off and said whatever. When he was getting in the car he said Bitch. I said what did you say & he pulled off.

If known please list Officers involved

Wilson CAR #12 - 4/7/08

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use

Date Rec: 4/16/08

Case # CC-08-011

Time Rec: 11:30

How Rec:

In Person

I.A. Opened

☐

No

☐

Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐Quality of Service: ☐

Other:

Harassment

Complainant's Name

STEPHEN COOK

Address

532 Laura Bly AR

ZIP

72315

Race: W

Sex: M

DOB: 9-6-82

Phone:

532-6255

Employers Name

IPSCO

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes

☒

No

☐

If Yes please list Charges

no proof ins,

Careless Prohibited, Disturbing the peace, (ACCUSED OF stealing a motorcycle)

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Chickasaw, main, AR

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop

☒

Arrest

☐

Reporting a crime

☐

Other

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

1st time pulled over officer said my RADAR was too loud, gave me a ticket for Disturbing the peace, no proof of insurance.

2nd time pulled over got a ticket for careless driving & prohibited. The officer said I ~~was~~ ~~stayed~~ ~~revealed~~ my motorcycle when going by him.

3rd time motorcycle parked at Audio Creations accused me of stealing the bike. Then tried to give me a ticket for no ~~tags~~ tags. But I still was within my 30 days

this all happened within a week

If known please list Officers involved

N/A

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Stephen Cook

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 5-2-08Case # CC-08-012 Time Rec: 10:30AHow Rec: U.S. Postal mailI.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Mary Carr

Address

3737 So. Debra Lane Blytheville AR 72315

ZIP

Race: W

Sex: F

DOB: 3-01-54

Phone: (870) 762-5666 (870) 623-1412

Employers Name

Disabled

Time of Incident

3:45 pm

Date of Incident

4-20-08

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☐No ☐If Yes please list Charges 5:30 PM 3:15 PM

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Bly. City Jail

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☒

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

After the incident at Walker Park, Sunday, April 20, 2008 Terry Byrd was persistent in criticize my daughter with things that did not have anything to do with her arrest. Terry is also friends with Charlie Cassidy And he was persecuting Christy McWilliam (Charlie ex-wife) About things that a police officer would not know about unless he was friend with the other. He also persecuted my granddaughter, questioned her without an adult present with her being a minor And having her sign paperwork. I had called the police dept. to find out Anything I was told there was no need for me to come up And wait for me to be called. Well, I never was. Finally Christy called me after everyone was released And she told me she had to stay. I think Terry Byrd was excessive with his treatmt with the children And my daughter (which still has bruises). →

If known please list Officers involved

Terry Byrd

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

Also There was no reason Terry Byrd should have ~~been~~ been disrespectful about telling my daughter she could use the bathroom in the cell with her minor son. I also know when I put this complaint in on these Officers I will be harrassed but I feel that someone has to let it be known how some of the officers use their badges for personal reasons. I want something done with Terry Byrd for his Actions he took in Both situations. Brutality at the park and at the police station.

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 5-2-08

Case # 00-08-012 Time Rec: 10:30 AM

How Rec: us Postal mail

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

MARY CARR

Address

Blytheville
3737 So. Debra Lane AR 72315

ZIP

72315

Race: W

Sex: F

DOB: 3-01-54

Phone: (870)

762-5666 (870) 623-1412 Cell

Employers Name

Disabled

Time of Incident

4:00 PM

Date of Incident

4-20-08

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

3:50 PM
5:50 PM

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☒

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Officer Gentry And Dewayne Lindsay was at my house on the request of Charlie Cassidy to pick up Jesse Cassidy after the incident at Walker Park - Officer Gentry was very arrogant and talking down to my 28 yr old son & myself. These officers were not just using their badge for official reason they were there being out of line because of relatives or friendships. Charlie Cassidy was called in order for him to get Jesse even though he was took care of by myself - I am Jesse's grandmother. This is not the first time Dewayne Lindsay has used his badge to intimidate our family before because of relatives. I feel as a Citizen of Blytheville we have the right to have police officers that don't use their badge for personal weapons toward people they don't like or their friends don't like. →

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Gentry - Dewayne Lindsay

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

Page 2. (continued) Officer Gentry + Dewayne Lindsay

I have always thought and I taught my kids that Police officers were looking out for the citizens. But now days that has changed. I want something done with these officers. They use their badges to harrass Citizens for their own entertainment.

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use

Date Rec: 4/29/08

Case # 00-08-013

Time Rec: 1410

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐Quality of Service: ☒

Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Carolyn Jenkins

800 Shivers St

72315

Race: AA

Sex: F

DOB: 10-20-1966

Phone: 763-0397

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Terry Byrd

12:11 Pm

4-25-08

Yes ☒ No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Ban stop sign

5-21-08

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Highland / Division

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I approached the stop sign at Highland / Division as I was leaving work. I stopped twice at the stop sign. When I pulled off the stop officer just look. As I approached the other entrance he put his lights on and I stopped. When he approached my car his 1st words were "Is this your car" I said yes. He said "This sure is nice" I said "Oh. What's the problem because I need to get to work. I work in surgery at the hospital. He asked for my license & ran it. He said if this is your let me see the insurance & registration. I got it out. He checked everything then said to me "it's a same shame I drive a old ragged truck & you drive this. Well I am gonna have to give you a ticket". I said for what he told me I didn't spend enough time at the stop sign. I didn't no I had to stay at it for a specific time. He responded with de well, I took it & went on.

If known please list Officers involved

Terry Byrd

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 5/1/08

Case # CC-08-014 Time Rec: 11:00

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Robert Lewis

1243 S 7th Blytheville AR

72315

Race: B Sex: F DOB: 52584

Phone: 7806730

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

American Greetings

10:00

April 30

Yes ☐ No ☒

tint too dark
parking in handicap parking

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

1st street

Traffic Stop ☐

Arrest ☐

Reporting a crime ☒

Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Officer Wilson arrested me one Sunday for chasing my husband with a knife he told me next time you need to get him when he let up. When he see (the car my husband used to drive) ~~and~~ me driving he tells to find an excuse to pull me over. One day he pulled me over for tint being to dark b/c he wants to look at in the car. When I was picking my kids up from school he wanted to see if I put them in restraint. He watched me pull into save a lots and gave me a ticket for parking wrong. This was all in two weeks time. When I went to court I was telling my friend how he refused to retest the tint on the car and he goes to mouthing at me when I said I was telling b/c he was harrassing me he said sarcastically "Oh please file a complaint on me or tell my chief" so I did

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Roberta Lewis 1243 S 7th 7806738

Robert Lewis

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 6/3/08Case # 01-08-065 Time Rec: 15:10How Rec: In PersonI.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Edgar Thomas217 Lakewood72315Race: 13Sex: 14DOB: 3-25-65Phone: 870-763-7293

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Self Employed9:26May 24 08Yes ☒No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

FTA

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

HaysTraffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Officer Winkles is steady harassing me. He call me names and make continuously at each other throat. He stops me every time he sees me and I talked to the Judge and the city attorney and they told me to talk to you.

No problem with arrest because FTA warranted due to old fine owed. Needed explanation of additional charges of DOC/Terroristic threatening in connection with this arrest. Thomas pled not guilty with court appearance date of 6/25/08. Winkles working security at Hays (Main + Franklin) during this incident. Winkles secured affidavit for Warrant of arrest which created additional charges.

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Winkles

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

NA

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 6/4/08

Case # CC-08-016 Time Rec: 1445

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Mark Crocker

5413 NCR 909 Apt C

72315

Race: W

Sex: M

DOB: 1-17-86

Phone: 870-740-5933

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Systems Contractors

2:15pm

6-4-08

Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Wal-Mart Auto Center

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☒

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I was at walmart leaving the Auto Center and officer (Sergeant) Matthew Jackson was standing in Walmart in uniform with another officer. He stopped me and asked if I knew who he was. I told him NO. He began yelling at me in front of other customers. Telling me that what kind of man I was for cheating on my girlfriend and abandoning my children. My girlfriend told me to just walk away that I didn't have to listen to him. He was telling me that I remember who he was. He ~~was~~ followed me to the exit and I just walked out as he was still talking.

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Matthew Jackson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Christina Mickson

870-776-0933

Mark Crocker

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 6/5/08Case # CC-08-017 Time Rec: 1040How Rec: J. K. KormanI.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Anna R. Burton

301 Lakewood

72315

Race:

Sex: FDOB: 2-17-55Phone: 870-762-5704

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

J. Gentryapprox 7:58 AM6-05-08Yes ☒No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

UNKNOWNUNKNOWN

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Near Mt. Olive Church lot
W. Rose & Maple St.Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I was on my way to take a Church member to the doctor. As I turned the corner I saw a police car at my Church. When I looked at the back side of the church I saw a police officer with his knee in a victim's back hitting him with his clubs yelling put your hands behind your back. The victim was lying on the ground, stretch straight and he couldn't put his hands in his back. I called my pastor, who was inside the church, to come outside & see what was happening on the church lot. The officer stopped hitting the victim - at that time the victim put his hands behind him & was handcuffed. At that time officer Gentry started yelling at me to leave. I tried to explain that this was my church - I actually thought there was a breaking. The officer kept yelling at

If known please list Officers involved

Gentry

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Anna Burton

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

me to leave or be arrested. The officer started walking toward me. By that time my pastor came outside, the officer seem to panic, then called for back up. The back-up officers were really professional and calm. My

problem is the officer beating the victim + yelling at him to place his hands in his back when the officer's body is ~~back~~ in the way of the victim placing his hands in the back. At one point I thought the officer was going to shoot me. When he started walking toward me he unsnapped his holster.

10:40 AM 6/5/08

ASP Baton — struck w/baton several times.

Came toward Complaint unsnapping holster.

No explanation given by Officers on the scene.

Lindsey / Middlebrook (Lord Pastorina's name / direction) —

Sharon, member of Church, ex. practice's

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use

Date Rec:

6/5/08

Case #

Time Rec:

1320

How Rec:

In Person

I.A. Opened

☐

No

☐

Yes

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

I.A. Case #

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐Quality of Service: ☐

Other:

Traffic ticket unnotified

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Wendy Carpenter

120 W. Swihart Rd. Leachville

AR

Race: W

Sex: F

DOB: 4-7-69

Phone:

870-243-9597 or 870-486-5419

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Monette Manor

9:30 A.M.

6-5-08

Yes

☒

No

☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Speeding Ticket - 45mph in a 30mph

6-26-08

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

E Hwy 18 / I-55 Overpass

Traffic Stop

☒

Arrest

☐

Reporting a crime

☐

Other

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I was traveling on the 4 lane highway & main/advance toward overpass. I stopped & curbed (completely) because 18 wheeler pulled out in front of me. At "Hood" the officer blue-lighted me. I pulled over and he said I was speeding. "You were going 45 in a 30mph zone". The speed limit was 40mph. Zone! He said if I had been going less he would've let me go, but 15mph over was excessive.

Wendy Carpenter

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Dunn

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Wendy Carpenter

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT CITIZEN / EMPLOYEE COMPLAINT FORM

7/21/08 *Mike*

INTERNAL AFFAIRS	
DATE:	<u>6/23/06</u>
TIME:	<u>11:20</u>
BY WHOM:	_____
CASE#	<u>CC-08-019</u>

TYPE OF COMPLAINT:			
EMPLOYEE MISCONDUCT: <input type="checkbox"/>	SERVICE (QUALITY OF) <input type="checkbox"/>	ACCIDENT <input type="checkbox"/>	
COMPLAINANT'S NAME <div style="text-align: center;">Patra Green</div>	ADDRESS <div style="text-align: center;">3402 S. Debra Ln, Blytheville Arkansas</div>	APT <div style="text-align: center;">72315</div>	PHONE <div style="text-align: center;">870-762-2498</div>
RACE W	SEX F	DOB 10/18/1955	
EMPLOYERS NAME <div style="text-align: center;">Disabled</div>	BUSINESS ADDRESS		PHONE
TIME <div style="text-align: center;">10:00 a.m.</div>	DATE OF OCCURRENCE <div style="text-align: center;">06/20/2008</div>	LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE <div style="text-align: center;">3402 S. Debra Ln, Blytheville Arkansas</div>	
ARREST / CITATION YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	IF YES, CHARGES? <div style="text-align: center;">No charges against complainant</div>	ATTORNEY'S NAME	
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF COMPLAINT			
<p>On the evening of 06/20/2008 my stepdaughter Stephanie Walters came to my house and attacked me. I called 911 and at about 8:00 p.m. Officers J.T. Harris and Jeremy Ward came to my house. After the assault I had red marks from the attack. Officer Harris was speaking with my stepdaughter. I told Ofc. Harris that I wanted to press charges on my stepdaughter. Ofc. Harris told me that he could not arrest my stepdaughter that I had to go through the proper channels and to go inside my house and shut up. Ofc. Harris then went and started talking to my son. I tried to show Ofc. Harris the marks on my neck and arm and forehead, but he told me "Mam I am talking to your son....Just shut up". I then went into my house. I had just been attacked in my own home and now the officer is treating me like I was the criminal. Ofc. Harris would not listen to me at all. He was listening to my stepdaughter who had come to my home and attacked me. Ofc. Harris treated her with respect but treated me like I was a criminal. Officers Harris and Ward let my stepdaughter come back inside my home while I got her some clothes for her daughter that was at my house. My son would not let my stepdaughter come past the couch in the living room. My stepdaughter was cursing at my son and threatened to shoot my son. Ofc. Harris didn't say a word to her, he just leaned against my kitchen cabinets. My stepdaughter yelled that she wanted her daughters fucking shit. Ofc. Harris then stepped in and told my stepdaughter that she would get her stuff, for her to please be quiet. Ofc. Harris then told me "this is a bunch of bullshit. There are storms that I was out working and they are pretty bad and I had to leave from them to come to your house for this minor bullshit and that I could arrest you for pulling me off of that. I am upset because I was attacked in my own yard and home, and then Ofc. Harris treated me with such disrespect and unprofessionalism, but treated my attacker with courtesy and kindness while she was still inside my home. Ofc. Jeremy Ward was very professional and courteous, but neither one of the officers would take a report or affidavit from me.</p>			
NAME OF EMPLOYEE(S) INVOLVED	DIVISION	POSITION	
Ofc. J. T. Harris	Patrol	Patrolman	
Ofc. Jeremy Ward	Patrol	Patrolman	
DATE COMPLAINT TAKEN	06/23/2008	TIME COMPLAINT TAKEN	10:00 a.m.

Patra Green

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT

SIG. OF SUPERVISOR REC. COMP

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 7-8-08Case # 08-020 Time Rec: 10:00 AMHow Rec: Agent Hand Del.I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name <u>Lillian Lewis</u>	Address <u>1128 Knowles St Blytheville, AR</u>	ZIP <u>72315</u>
--	---	---------------------

Race: <u>BLK</u>	Sex: <u>F</u>	DOB: <u>10-2-49</u>	Phone: <u>870-762-6602</u>
------------------	---------------	---------------------	----------------------------

Employers Name <u>Dollar Tree</u>	Time of Incident <u>3:30 pm</u>	Date of Incident <u>7/2/08</u>	Arrest / Citation issued? Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>
--------------------------------------	------------------------------------	-----------------------------------	--

If Yes please list Charges <u>Disorderly Conduct</u>	Court Date: <u>7/3/08</u>
---	------------------------------

Location or address of Incident	Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed <u>some one other than myself</u> Traffic Stop <input type="checkbox"/> Arrest <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reporting a crime <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/>
---------------------------------	---

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

On 7/2/08 Officer Dunn arrived at 204 So. 8th Street, he seemed to be upset when arrived, I was sitting in my vehicle I asked him if he would allow me to talk to the parties involved before he got involved to try and resolve the problem before it got to the point in which it did. Officer Dunn agreed, at that point that he called for back up. After talking to the involved parties I went back to my car. Sgt Jackson arrived appearing to be upset upon entering the building, a few minutes later they came out with Patrick Rainer in handcuffs, Rainer asked to be handcuffed in the front because he weighed 350 lbs and could not sit in the car with his hands behind his back after a short while Jackson agreed, My complaint is after getting Rainer to cooperate with the officers, Jackson threatened to arrest me, after I asked ~~that~~ where I needed to go and try to get Rainer bailed out "you can

If known please list Officers involved

Sgt. Jackson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Officer DunnLillian Lewis

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

go to jail with him if you don't
Shut up and get in your car" is
the answer that I received, this
to me was very offensive, attitudes
like this can only cause problem
rather than solve them. Pistols and
Tazers do not give the officers
the right to threaten or try to intimidate.
Sgt Jackson needs a refresher course
on how to deal with problems, Judge
Langston is a good example, I feel
that Sgt. Jackson owes me an apology
after his refresher course.
I would like to be informed how this
situation was handled as soon as
possible.

Thank you in Advance
Lillian Lewis
MGR Dollar Tree Stores
870-762-0602
870-762-0676
870-740-3084

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 7-9-08

Case # 08-021 Time Rec: 0830

How Rec: By Phone

I.A. Opened ☒ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____**Complainant's Name**

Mark Brown

Address

155 and E. Hwy 18

ZIP

72315

Race:**Sex:****DOB:****Phone:****Employers Name**

Wal-Mart

Time of Incident

2230

Date of Incident

07-01-2008

Arrest / Citation issued?Yes ☐No ☒**If Yes please list Charges**

n/a

Court Date:

n/a

Location or address of Incident

Wal-Mart

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐**Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary**

Complainant Mark Brown Mgr. of the Wal-mart store in Blytheville contacted the Chief of Police on the date above reporting that on 7-1-08 a Female known to him as Amanda Greer entered the store employees observed Greer commit shoplifting/theft by concealing several clothing items on her person. Greer was in the store for approx. 3 hours and while under surveillance by store employees they also observed her take medication on more than one occasion. During this time employees observed Greer enter the women restroom. After several minutes had passed Greer had not exited employees entered to find her unconscious / passed out on the restroom floor. According to Mr. Brown responding officers advised his employees who were on scene reporting the theft, that they (the officers) knew the suspect Greer and because of this they were not going to arrest her and allowed her to leave with family members. Ms. Greer has since filed a complaint with at least Wal-mart corporation that she was assaulted by store employees.

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Harris / Sgt. Ward

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

Revised January 2008

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 7/20/08

Case # CC-08-022 Time Rec: 2030

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____**Complainant's Name****Address****ZIP**

Porchala Jackson

621 East Rose Blytheville, AR

72315

Race: B

Sex: F

DOB: 11/17/86

Phone: 870-780-6624

Employers Name**Time of Incident****Date of Incident****Arrest / Citation issued?**

Matthew Huckabee

0006

7-20-08

Yes ☐ No ☒

If Yes please list Charges?

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

621 East Rose

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

On 7-20-08 I contacted the Blytheville Police Department while I was locked inside my vehicle. At the time my boyfriend Travis Anderson was hitting my car. A short time later I saw a police car driving down Rose Street. I flagged the officer down and advised him that Travis had just damaged my vehicle and that he was heading towards BOB Trailer Park. I also told the officer I wanted to press charges. The officer stated he was going to go find him but never returned. The officer was a younger white male that was bald headed.

If known please list Officers involved

Matthew Huckabee

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Porchala Jackson

Signature of Complainant

Sgt. Jeremy Ward

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: _____

Case # CC-08-023 Time Rec: _____

How Rec: _____

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐

I.A. Case # _____

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

NATHANIEL KENT

3249 LICK LANE BLYTHEVILLE AR

72315

Race: B

Sex: M

DOB: 01/12/85

Phone: 870 763 5253

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

BRICE HICKS

11:49 PM

8-4-08

Yes ☐

No ☒

If Yes please list Charges?

Court Date: _____

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐

Arrest ☐

Reporting a crime ☐

Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I WAS LEAVING WEST RICE ST HEADING EAST 1 POLICE CAR GOT BEHIND ME ANOTHER GOT BEHIND HIM THE CARS JUST KEPT PULLING BEHIND ONE OF ANOTHER COMING FROM SIDE STREETS THEN THEY WOULD FALL OFF LINEOUTLINE MAKING RADIO CONTACT I MADE A LEFT ON DIVISION BEING TRAPPED BY 3 I MADE A RT ON ASH ONE KEPT STRAIGHT ON DIVISION 2 TWO OTHERS MADE A RIGHT FOLLOWING ME FROM ASH ALL THE WAY TO THE RED LIGHT ON RIDDLE WHEN I TURNED THEY TURNED I TURNED ON CHERRY THEY TURNED ON CHERRY I TURNED MY TURN SIGNAL ON TO TURN INTO THE YARD HAVING TO CROSS FROM A RT LANE TO LEFT LANE GOING INTO THE DRIVEWAY THEY TURNED THE LIGHTS ON ME I GOT MY WHEELS OUT OF MY WHEELS OPENED THE DOOR HE TOLD ME TO REMAIN IN THE VEHICLE I TOLD I ALREADY KNEW WHY HE STOPPED ME BECAUSE I WAS OVER ON WEST RICE AND THAT THIS WAS THE SECOND TIME THAT THIS HAD HAPPENED WITHIN THE PAST MONTH I SAID HE TOLD ME THAT I CROSSED OVER THE CENTER OF THE ROAD I IN ACTUALITY CROSSED OVER THE ROAD FROM RIGHT LANE OVER LEFT LANE INTO THE DRIVEWAY I TOLD HIM THAT WAS NOT SO ~~BECAUSE I AM AN INS~~ ALICANT I HAVE RENTAL PROPERTY AND THAT I HAVE PROPER WORKING FOR ME HE ASKED FOR PROOF OF THIS AND

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

COMPLAINED. ~~I TOLD HIM THAT I WASN'T~~ HE THEN ASKED IF I HAD
BEEN DRINKING I TOLD HIM THAT I DONT EVEN DRINK NOR DO
DRUGS ALL THAT I DO IS SMOKE BLACK & MILES AND IT WAS ONLY
DUE TO THE FACT OF CALMING MY NERVES I AM A AMBITIOUS ~~AND~~ USE TO
BE YOUNG BLACK MALE WHO REFUSES TO BE COWARDED DOWN BY
CIRCUMSTANCES THIS WAS NOT MY FIRST TIME BE STOPPED OVER
THESE I AM REQUESTING FOR A CEASE & EXIST FROM THESE MEASURES
I DO NOT COME ON ANY ONE ELSE'S JOB HARRASSING THEM AND
AS A COMMON COURTESY I DONT WANT MY RIGHTS INVADED ON
FIVE POLICE CARS OR MORE FOLLOWING ME 4 TO 5 MILES THIS IS
A CONSPIRACY ~~THE~~ *Nataniel Kenny*

NATANIEL KENNY

I AM WILLING TO AT ANY TIME WILLING TO PUT MY SEFT
FOR ALCOHOL OR DRUG TESTING AT ANY IF THE ARE WILLING TO
PUT THERE JOB UP ANY TIME I DO BUSINESS LEAVE ME ALONG

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 5/15/08

Case # CC-08-024 Time Rec: 14:25

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒Quality of Service: ☒

Other:

False Arrest

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Nancy Davis & Cateria Victory Wheeler

732 E Walnut Street

72315

Race: 1

Sex: F

DOB: 7-28-61

Phone: 762-5357

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Dowler & Wilson

10 Am?

5-15-08

Yes ☒No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Disorderly Conduct dropped Down from Assault

5-19-08

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

My daughter called for the police to respond to ask her husband just to leave. Before I was standing on the side porch when the police pulled up to the front of the house my daughter was restraining her husband on the living room floor because he was trying to attack me. I told her the police is here and she let him up. All of a sudden he came running at me with a steel folding chair striking me twice (once in the left arm & once in the left side of my head). My daughter tackled him again to restrain him until the police came in. They handcuffed him. Then her my daughter & my self tried to explain what was going on. Officer Wilson told us to shut up & took my daughter to the car. I asked him what she was being charged with he said Assault. I asked

If known please list Officers involved

Dowler & Wilson (mainly Wilson)

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Cateria Victory Wheeler

Wheeler

Nancy Davis / Cateria Wheeler

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

him are you going to take a report
from me & ~~st~~ tried to show him (Both) my
injuries. Wilson told me to go Back in the
house and, Shut up. I told him I was
going to talk to Marvin Crawford. He
said Go Talk to Marvin! & Left.
I came to the police station ~~to~~
and, asked at the window to speak
with Marvin Crawford. Wilson and,
the other policeman, came Busting out
the door & said I want to talk to you!
I said I came to talk with Marvin.
He grabbed me pulling off some of my
clothing and, man handled me in the
door and, said your under arrest.
I said for what. he said Assault.
We sat in the holding cell for
3 hours, & when no one charged me
with anything He gave me a citation
for Disorderly conduct and said it
was because we were talking over
each other. my daughter & I only
tried to explain our case to the
Police only. They also Brought up
the Last incident they were there.
I feel like this was a false arrest
on me & my daughter. Because I ~~had~~
wanted to Report their non actions
again.

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 8/18/08

Case # CC-08-025 Time Rec: 0930

How Rec:

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: ~~FORGOT~~ Kevin Wilson

Complainant's Name		Address		ZIP
Margueta Hooper		2116 Kenwood Drive		72315
Race: Black	Sex: F	DOB: 07-03-84	Phone: 573-359-7650 or 870-723-4341	
Employers Name		Time of Incident	Date of Incident	Arrest / Citation issued?
		9:00AM	8/16/08	Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>
If Yes please list Charges				Court Date:

Location or address of Incident	Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed
2116 Kenwood Drive	Traffic Stop <input type="checkbox"/> Arrest <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reporting a crime <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/>
Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary	
I (Margueta Hooper) was at home and my friend didn't know it until she called my phone. Well, when I (Margueta Hooper) came outside officer Kevin Wilson told me (Margueta Hooper) that he had a warrant for my arrest from Pemiscot county he (officer Kevin Wilson) put the handcuffs on me and then told me he was about to put me end back of the police car because I might run (like I was some kind of criminal I don't even have a record never been in trouble) on top of all that officer Kevin Wilson didn't read me my rights then when he got me in back of the police car he was harassing me about another case and then on top of all of that he didn't have a warrant for my arrest he officer Kevin Wilson told me he had to call and make sure Pemiscot county had a warrant for my arrest and when he did I came back 1052 never ever had a warrant and my kids where all outside crying know they're scared of the police I really need Amber Slater (870-740-1626) something done.	
If known please list Officers involved	
Witnesses Name Address and Phone	

M. Hooper
Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 8/21/08

Case # CC-08-026 Time Rec: 10:30

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Sylvia Ray

908 Dixie St Bly

72315

Race: W

Sex: F

DOB: 2-27-67

Phone: 762-5030

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued? no

Cody Dentry

6:25/30

8-20-08

Yes ☐

No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

in our bedroom

Traffic Stop ☐

Arrest ☐

Reporting a crime ☐

Other

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I called 911 for ~~the~~ Ambulance officer arrived said where is he at I said in bed assuming that he understood my husband is diabetic which was the reason for the call while I was trying to take blood or check my husband's sugar he grabbed my husband's arm, wrist and twisted and I'm telling him to let him go repeatedly that he was not resisting he's a diabetic that his sugar was low and he kept twisting and holding I got the bed told him I have the right to ask him to leave my home and he no you you I said not him or police I called for an ambulance and he asked if I wanted to go to jail and I said I don't care but I was getting husband see about first emt got there and I asked for to please get off my husband I helping one EMT he said some police officers and know how to deal with diabetics and I replied they need to tough

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Sylvia Ray

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use: Date Rec: _____

Case # CC-08-027 Time Rec: 11:10am

How Rec: _____

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case # _____

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint: _____

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Roberta Williams1212 E Ash 763-5819Race: BSex: FDOB: 5-21-67Phone: 763-5819

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☒No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date: _____

Location or address of incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

1212 E. AshTraffic Stop ☐Arrest ☒Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

After officer beating on front door. Went to door in nightgown. Bentley asked me to come outside. I was asked who was driving my vehicle. I told him that if anyone was driving it, it would have to be my nephew. I did not even know that my nephew was driving or had been in accident.

During the whole incident Bentley was extremely rude to me & threatened me like trash. on 3 occasions he told me to shut up. I have previously had problem with Bentley in 2004 where Bentley arrested me for filing a false police report due to my vehicle being involved in a shooting.

I was found guilty & had to pay \$100 & Attorney fees. After that incident my car was stopped several times.

If known please list Officers involved

Bennett, Bentley,

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Martin Fowler & David HelmsRoberta Williams

Signature of Complainant

Capt. B. Miller

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use Date Rec: 9-29-08Case # CC-08-028 Time Rec: 1330How Rec: In PersonI.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☐Quality of Service: ☐Other: HARRASSMENT

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

SHELDON BRITMAN1006 S. LAKE ST BLYTHEVILLE72315Race: BSex: MDOB: 6-8-66Phone: 870 762-6625 / 623-1850

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Officer Wolfenbarger3AM / 11PM9-28-08Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

1006 S LAKE ST / Franklin & CherryTraffic Stop ☒Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

Harassment

September 29, 2008

The first incidents happen on Sunday, September 28, 2008 at around 3am. The officer stated that had I fail to use my turn signal. I saw him turn south off of ^{Cleveland} Clinton Street (in my rear view mirror) as I pass Coleridge Street and stop at McHaney St. stop sign, after I turn east on to McHaney and South on Lake Street and pull into my yard I noticed he was sitting at my driveway with his lights on. I walked out to see did he want to talk to me and at that time he stated that I had not use my turn signal light back there, so I asked, back where and he never said where. So, I had to assume he was talking about the Franklin and McHaney left turn I had made considering he was over two blocks away from me and never got closer to me to see if I used a turn signal at Lake and McHaney. At that time I stated to him that I did in fact use my signal light because I knew he was coming to follow me considering we were the only two vehicle on the street. At that time he stated that I didn't use my signal and I "BETTER" use it the next time. I said, okay, sir (not wanting to debate with him and make him upset).

The second incidents happen on Sunday, September 28, 2008 at around 11:30 pm. The officer stated that I had failed to stop at the stop sign on Mchaney Drive and Franklin St. I turn north on Franklin Street and passed him going south on Franklin Street in between Coleridge Street and Roosevelt Street. As I cross the railroad tracks. I noticed in my rear view mirror he was making a "U" turn in the intersection of Franklin Street and McHaney Drive. Traveling fast, north on Franklin Street and turning his lights on me as I was stopping at the stop sign at Franklin Street and Cherry Street. He came to my vehicle and stated that I didn't stop at the stop sign on Franklin and McHaney. I informed him that I did in fact stop. He told me I didn't and this was his second time stopping me. Now, with me knowing that he was the same officer that had stopped me earlier I made sure I said nothing to make him think I was disrespecting him or trying to have a debate with him. He asked for my driver license and proof of insurance, I got them both out and hand them to him, and he went back to his patrol car as his backup pulled up and they talked for awhile and then came back to my vehicle, hand me my information back and told me again that was his second time stopping me and next time he stop me he was going to give my butt a ticket. I once again informed that I had stop. I felt like it was a clear sign of harassment from the previous traffic stop when he had a female rider with him (male ego got the best of him). I ask him for his name because he had his name and badge number covered up with his arm. He first told me only his last name, then I ask him, his first name and badge number he told me his first name but, not his badge number instead he proceeded to tell me his sergeant and commanding officers names (whom I don't remember because he said their name so fast).

Thank You,



Sheldon Britman

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use. Date Rec: 10-1-08

Case # CC-08-029 Time Rec: 1110

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☒ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Vicky Woody

1544 E Hwy 70 Apt #5 Jackson, TN 38305

Race: W

Sex: F

DOB: 9-18-64

Phone: 870-740-3480

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

3:45 PM

Sept 16, 08

Yes ☒No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Speeding - poss of marijuana

Oct 1, 2008

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☒Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I was coming over the railroad track on Chickasawba. I was not speeding! Officer FRAZIER #517 stopped me! This has been the 5th time he has stopped me in 2 yrs! I have gotten 7 tickets with him! And on Sept 16, 2008- He searched me without a woman officer being present. He never Read me my ~~own~~ rights! He never did call for a Women officer.

*TN Drivers License

Court date Cont to October 29th, 2008 / From Oct 1, 2008 -

If known please list Officers involved

Phillip Brian FRAZIER #517

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

Revised January 2008

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use. Date Rec: 10-6-08

Case # CC-08-030 Time Rec: 1 000 Hrs

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Orchala Jackson

72315

Race: B

Sex: F

DOB: 11-17-80

Phone: 623-9183

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☐No ☐

American Greetings

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Every were I go that police K. Wilson always mess with me no matter where he see me. I was taking my kids to school today. He was sitting in the park he saw my car he jump right behind me. And I'm tired of him mess with me. If you don't like him he keep mess with you. And I told him I was coming to talk to the chief. He talking to me, loud and crazy talking. Saying you can tell the chief what you wants to. There is a way to talk to people. Just cause he's a police doesn't give him the right to mess with people or talk to them anyway.

On 10-6-08, I did speak with PTCM Wilson in reference to this incident. He advised reason for stop was a small child standing on his car seat, not strapped in. There were 2 other small children in the car who were also not wearing a seat belt. He remembers no other contact with Mrs Jackson.

If known please list Officers involved

K. Wilson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

763-

Sharissa Smith 623-7497

Orchala Jackson

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 10-10-08

Case # CC-08-031 Time Rec: 1100

How Rec: Capt. Miller In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____**Complainant's Name**

Deborh Harvey

Address

1809 S Elm St

ZIP

72315

Race: B

Sex: F

DOB: 9-15-58

Phone: 870-838-1629

Employers Name

EOC Bus Driver

Time of Incident

0830

Date of Incident

10-10-08

Arrest / Citation issued?Yes ☒No ☐**If Yes please list Charges**

Obstructing Gov Oper, DOC Refusal to Submit

Court Date:

10-14-08

Location or address of Incident

1809 S. Elm St

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☒Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐**Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary**

I Debora Harvey state that when I come home from work I discovered that the police had a car pulled over in my driveway. I asked the officer why he was in my driveway. Not sure what he said but he did say for me and the other girl that was a passenger in the other car to get back in our car. I got back in my truck and pulled up behind the officer unit. Wilson arrived. One of the officer requested that I move my truck. Why not asked him to move out of my driveway. He threatened to arrest me if I didn't move my truck. He then said he was going to arrest me. He told me to get out of my truck. I stated that I was not getting out of the truck. He then jerked me and rammed me against the console 3 or 4 times. I then got out of the truck he placed handcuffs on me and took me to the police department.

If known please list Officers involved

Officer Cook, Officer Wilson

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Barndy Dixon

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 10/11/08

Case # CC-08-032 Time Rec: 11:00

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☒ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____**Complainant's Name**

Jeremy Cheramie

Address

702 S. 6th Street Hayt. MO

ZIP

63851

Race: W Sex: M DOB: 04-22-81 Phone: 573-724-1888

Employers Name

Jake Dowler

Time of Incident

1015

Date of Incident

10/11/08

Arrest / Citation issued?Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

3701 E. Hwy 18 Blytheville AR

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I was Attempting to yield at walmart main intersection when motorcycle almost Rerended me. When I proceeded he got up on my rear end revving his motorcycle up, I hit my Brakes again that's when he almost hit me. I parted my car He stopped behind me and said "you got a Fucking problem" I said yes you need to learn How to Drive, he said "you don't wanna Fuck with me" he raised his shirt and showed me his badge and Gun. Then He revved up his motorcycle and Drove off. That's when I called 911. To report the incident

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Paula Till

702 S. 6th

840-573-724-1888

Hayt. MO 63851

#523

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 10/20/08

Case # CC-08-033 Time Rec:

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☒ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other:

Complainant's Name

Phillisa Bragg

Address

204 Dixie St Bly, AR

ZIP

72315

Race:

Sex:

DOB:

Phone:

Employers Name

Time of Incident

10:25

Date of Incident

10/20/08

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☒No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

NO Child Restraint / NO Lab Insurance

Court Date:

11/10/08

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☒Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I Phillisa Bragg was coming down Chickasaw when K. Wilson which he stated his name was K. Benney had pulled me over by the Chamber of Comm. when he ask me for my name, license and insurance when I asked him why did he pulled me over? I stated that there was 4 other cars in the lane, but pulled me over out of all them cars. He asked well I pulled you over because your daughter was stand-up in the car seat. I ask how when thats the first thing I do when I put her in the car. I told him that was impossible when that when he said well it don't look like it to me? I told him that is impossible. I know she is lock down. He ask me why, you think I am picking w/ you. I told him for me, it really do look like it to stop me out of all 4 cars that was in front of me. That when he gave me a false name and told me if you want to complain call this number. That when I told him I sure will do that.

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

762-6656

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 11-10-08

Case # 11-08-034 Time Rec: 1420 HRS

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

James L Lowe Jr

112 W Hardin St

72315

Race: OC

Sex: M

DOB: 1-3-81

Phone: 870-763-5610

contact #

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

Friedman Industries

Approx 4:55 pm

11-7-08

Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

112 W Hardin

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☒Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

my wife and I were involved in a dispute officers were called by neighbor, at some point the mention of a firearm was mentioned, I was next door at a neighbors house when officers arrived, upon returning to my home I became aware that officers had made entry and executed an illegal search, they returned moments later and identified themselves as phillip frasier #517, Cody Gentry #535, and JT harris #529 and admitted to entry and to said search.

If known please list Officers involved

Phillip frasier #517, Cody Gentry #535

JT Harris # 529

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

contact #

James L Lowe Jr 112 W Hardin

870-763-5610

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use. Date Rec: 11-13-08

Case # CC-08-035 Time Rec: 1250

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint: Officers called for 911 Assault & Battery did nothing; I was only one touched

Employee Misconduct: ☒ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name Brian Harvey		Address 713 E. Walnut Blytheville, AR		ZIP 72315
Race: W	Sex: M	DOB: 3/3/77	Phone: 870-740-9672	
Employers Name		Time of Incident approx. 7 p.m.	Date of Incident 11/12/08	Arrest / Citation issued? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
If Yes please list Charges				Court Date:

Location or address of Incident 713 E. Walnut	Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed			
	Traffic Stop <input type="checkbox"/>	Arrest <input type="checkbox"/>	Reporting a crime <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Other <input type="checkbox"/>

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

My father-in-law David Maynard was at my house and answered the door. He was asked to step outside by his nephew-in-law, Eric Payne, along with his wife, Lacey Payne; David's other niece, LeeAnn Little; and LeeAnn's boyfriend Jessie. I called 911 saying David was being assaulted by Eric. When the officers arrived, I met them at the street saying I wanted those arrested for assault. The officer, Officer Wilson whom I only know due to him just now saying that we weren't filing charges, told everyone to be quiet. I went inside to check on my 3 yr. old, then came back out to see the officers standing back with everyone yelling. I began yelling at Jessie about pulling a gun out on my property in front of my family, when he told me I needed to shut up. I was then grabbed by my shirt and pulled over to the officers car and told if I said anything else I would be arrested for disorderly conduct, so I told him I would go inside, which I did.

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

870-740-9895

Rachel Maynard 713 E. Walnut Blytheville, AR 72315

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: 11-13-08

Case # CC-08-035 Time Rec: 1250

How Rec: In Person

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:

Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: assault

Complainant's Name

David Maynard

Address

2128 Edwards

ZIP

72315

Race: W

Sex: M

DOB: 4-28-59

Phone:

Employers Name

AEE Glass

Time of Incident

7:00 PM

Date of Incident

11-12-08

Arrest / Citation issued?

Yes ☐No ☒

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

Eric Payne, came to door ask me to step outside

then Jessie (last name not known) pull a hand gun to my head, while Eric body slammed me on a car 4 or 5 times -

Rachel Maynard, 22 years old Erin Maynard, 12 years old, Brian Harvey 31 year old, Ella Sledge age 3, Where present and Jessie was pointing the gun in all directions -

I had my glasses broken value 400.00 - ~~What~~ Went Emergency Room Back trouble - Bill unnone at time - more Doctors to see -

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

BLYTHERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORMThis area for department use. Date Rec: 12-4-08Case # 00-08-036 Time Rec: 0945How Rec: In PersonI.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case #

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____

Complainant's Name

Address

ZIP

Kristy Talley908 Gearing Place72315Race: BSex: FDOB: 7/29/78Phone: (870) 838-1393

Employers Name

Time of Incident

Date of Incident

Arrest / Citation issued?

P&L Wolfenbarger #538190012/2/08Yes ☐No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date:

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I Kristy Ross was getting ready to leave wal-mart parking lot after talking to the security guard and a customer was standing beside him looking like he was upset, he told me if I ever come back to wal-mart parking lot and park there again he would have me arrested and my car towed away, again I told the security guard I was sorry and proceeded to get into my car I told him don't talk like that around my children, he said he would have me arrested again and I said I was sorry and tried to quickly get the rest of my children in the car, he said he had his finger in my face I telling me did I hear what he said I asked him to get his finger out of my face he to my fingers and bent the back I said you don't touch me you don't even know me he said he would thrust my flat on my ass. I said no you want and that when he told me he was going to have me

If known please list Officers involved

Refer to LT Truitt for follow-up! 12/5/08

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature

to be treated the way I was, I said do you have
wife and kids how would you fill if someone did
this to them he did not say anything when he
started doing the report he said I said sir I
said he bent my finger he said he was not
going to put it in the affidavit he would put
it in the actual report I said why is that he
bent my finger he said ~~no~~ you said he hit
your car I said yes and he bent my
finger my children were there sir I did
not touch him sir he said I will need
you to sign this I said can I write on the
a complaint form he said no. ~~no~~ I
~~said~~ said sir there is also a dent on
my car trunk he said I did not see
one I said can I leave my car ~~out~~ of
the station so the officers can see it in the morning
he said no. I was so upset because it like
he did not want to really to the report because
of the man's status in the community. So
I went home and called my ^{uncle} ~~dad~~ told him
what had happened we came back up ~~home~~ to
the station and spoke with the Lt. he said
he was at the scene and he could also see the
rage in the man's face. ~~He called me~~ my
uncle asked why was the man not arrested
he said because he was not acting

out of his ~~old~~ character ~~is~~ and explain
to us the law. I felt like if he touched me
he should of been arrested. ~~I am so~~ upset
I went home parked up under the ~~garage~~ garage
and saw the dent again and called the
Lt. Officer he then came over my house and
saw the dent on my car, he told me ~~not~~ to
go get an estimate on the cost of the repairs
to my ~~car~~ car and bring them to court
with me, and I asked when would the report be
ready he ~~said the fellow~~ said check the following
day I said ok so ~~then~~ I went to get
a copy of the incident report he did not put
all the information in the report that happened I
am so upset because he ~~did~~ I feel he did not
care what I said he put what he wanted to
in the report so it would not ~~insurance~~ look bad
on the insurance agent whom ever the gentlemen
was ~~that~~ that is not what happen my children
were there they do not have to lie and I
don't either no one deserves to be treated the
way I was.

BLYTHEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

201 West Walnut St

Blytheville, AR. 72315

870-762-0405 Chief of Police

870-762-0425 Fax

CITIZEN COMPLAINT FORM

This area for department use Date Rec: _____

Case # CC-08-037 Time Rec: _____

How Rec: _____

I.A. Opened ☐ No ☐ Yes

I.A. Case # _____

Please complete the form to the best of your ability and submit to the Office of Chief of Police by any means. Please contact any employee of the Blytheville Police Department for assistance

Nature of Complaint:Employee Misconduct: ☐ Quality of Service: ☐ Other: _____**Complainant's Name****Address****ZIP**

Stephanie Palmore

910 West Hardin

72315

Race: BSex: FDOB: 5/28/76Phone: 762-6902 hm 740-7081 cell**Employers Name****Time of Incident****Date of Incident****Arrest / Citation issued?**Yes ☐No ☐

If Yes please list Charges

Court Date: _____

Location or address of Incident

Did the complaint occur during one of the following please check as many as needed

Traffic Stop ☐Arrest ☐Reporting a crime ☐Other ☐

Describe Incident if additional space is needed please use other forms as necessary

I had a burglary at my residence. The police had to make entrance into my home through a window. The officer stated he broke the window to gain entry to the house.

Resolved in Person
[Signature]
1-5-8

If known please list Officers involved

Witnesses Name Address and Phone

Signature of Complainant

If Employee assisted Name and Signature